CAROLINA BEACH POLICE DEPARTMENT

1121 N. Lake Park Blvd.
Carolina Beach, NC 28428
Tel: (910) 458-2540
Fax: (910) 458-2988

TO: DEBBIE HALL
FROM: CHIEFC.V.WARD ¢V}~

DATE: AUGUST 26, 2022

RE: BUDGET APPROPRIATION REQUEST

| am requesting the below budget appropriation for the FY 22/23 Police Department
budget. CBPD was awarded an Internet Crimes Against Children (ICAC) grant for the
purchase equipment/supplies. If you have any questions regarding the below transfer,
please let me know.

Account Amount Transfer to Account | Reason

10-387-025 Internet Crimes | $16,712.00 10-510-070 Appropriation of ICAC grant funds
Against Children Grant




CAROLINA BEACH POLICE DEPARTMENT

1121 N. Lake Park Blvd.
Carolina Beach, NC 28428
Tel: (910) 458-2540
Fax: (910) 458-2988

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

DEBBIE HALL

CHIEFC.V.WARD #)V'W

AUGUST 25, 2022

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST

| am requesting the below budget transfer for the FY 22/23 Police Department budget.
CBPD received a donation of $1,000.00 to be used in the purchase of equipment/supplies
for the PD. The funds were deposited into the General Fund on August 22, 2022. If you
have any questions regarding the below transfer, please let me know.

Account Amount Transfer to Account | Reason
General Fund | $1,000.00 | 10-510-045 Donation of $1,000.00 to purchase equipment/
10-335-000 supplies for PD at Chief’s discretion B




